

# **Canley Vale High School**

# **Careers Newsletter**

26 August 2020 - Newsletter 24

# SPECIAL MESSAGE REGARDING EVENTS LISTED AND COVID-19

Events listed are presented as reported from the home website at the time of collection from the news source. We strongly advise you check directly with the event organisers regarding the delivery of the event due to current restrictions.

# **Contents**

#### **UNIVERSITY**

- University of Sydney How to apply for E12 and promote yourself!
- University of Sydney Six good reasons to study Disability and Participation
- University of Sydney Live Q&A and Presentation: Pathways to studying at the Business School
- Engineering Scholarships University of Sydney
- Reminder The University of Sydney Online Open Nights
- UNSW LIVESTREAM Earth 2050
- Going through university at Warrane College UNSW
- Doctor of Medicine Applicants Western Sydney University
- Westpac Young Technologists Scholarship
- Southern Cross University Yr12s Transition to Uni Online
- UTS Engineering and IT Galuwa goes Virtual
- CSU Virtual Open Day
- Study Medicine 10 Step Medicine Application Guide for students
- The University of Sydney Guaranteed ATAR
- University of Sydney Dalyell Scholars Program
- Preparing for Success at SCU Program (PSP)
- SCU Head-Start for Years 11 and 12 Students
- C.A.S. Hawker Scholarship
- Book a Conversation with CQUniversity Australia
- CQU STEPS Information Session
- CQU Festival of Change focuses on 'Bright Youth Futures'
- ACU Foundation Studies Another Path into University
- ACU Year 12 Revision Seminars
- ACU Focus on the Arts Online
- Book an ACU Guided Visit now
- Study at ACU Webinar Series
- Griffith University GUESTS online applications now open for Trimester 3
- University of Newcastle Offers Released 12 November
- ATARs for every health course in Australia 13 professions
- Bond University Personal Consultation and Year 12 Results Entry
- Bond Health Simulation Experience Day

# Canley Vale High School Careers Newsletter

26 August 2020 - Newsletter 24

# **Contents (Continued)**

#### **TAFE**

- NSW Government Apprenticeships and Traineeships Search
- Fashion School of Excellence at TAFE
- Chef Apprenticeships from HTN
- Housing Industry Association Apprenticeships
- NECA Electrical Apprenticeships
- NECA Electrical View all the types of electrical courses
- Electrogroup Electrical Apprenticeships
- Automotive Group Training Apprenticeships If it has a motor, AGT can help with an apprenticeship
- Automotive Apprenticeships Apprenticeships RUs
- Landscape Contractors Apprenticeships
- Master Plumbers Association of NSW Apprenticeships
- Brickies Apprenticeships Here

#### **COLLEGES**

- Macleay College Demo Classes
- Sydney Film School Applications now open for 2021
- Sydney Actors School Applications now open for 2021
- Health Scholarships Torrens University
- Hospitality The William Angliss Institute Scholarships
- Hospitality Indigenous Scholarship
- Endeavour College of Natural Health Webinar Study Complementary Medicine
- RSA Kenvale College Courses
- Adjustment Factors Up to 10 Avondale College
- Orana Fashion Design School Early Entry
- JMC Academy Online Sketchnoting Seminar
- JMC September School Holidays Workshops
- Aviation Careers Trial Flights
- NIDA Digital Theatre Festival
- Show | Business 2020 by the Sydney Dance Company

#### **GENERAL**

- Sign and Graphics Careers and Job Opportunities
- The Public Education Foundation's Western Sydney Leadership Dialogue Scholarships
- Refugee Zainab Secondary Scholarships
- The Interview Questions and How to Nail the Job Interview
- Police Force University Certificate in Workforce Essentials
- NSW Police Application Process
- Police Recruitment Home Page
- Cotton Gap Program Launch
- Consider Psychiatry as a Potential Career Path

# Canley Vale High School Careers Newsletter

26 August 2020 - Newsletter 24

# **Contents (Continued)**

#### **GENERAL**

- Careers and Scholarships for all Levels in Agriculture
- More Agriculture Scholarships
- 2020 Online Agricultural Careers Expo Great Video
- Youth KSP Poetry Award
- Australia's Festival of Innovation for keen startups, innovators and entrepreneurs
- Should you consider working in aged care?
- 10 Tips for Creating an all star Linkedin Profile
- Things to do in a Gap Year. What to consider
- Vision Australia Further Education Bursary

# **UNIVERSITY**

# University of Sydney - How to apply for E12 and promote yourself!

1 September, 4pm

Join us for an overview on applying for our Early Offer Year 12 (E12) Scheme, including some tips on writing a supporting statement about yourself.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN 89KJX1CtSkWoiOUIh9LQfw

# University of Sydney - Six good reasons to study Disability and Participation

2 September. 4pm

Are you passionate about changing the way people with a disability are included and supported in communities? The Disability and Participation major can help you learn the skills and knowledge to create an inclusive society. People with a disability make up a large part of our community.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN Htel1vdHSPK43Tobf2VWZw

#### University of Sydney - Live Q&A and Presentation: Pathways to studying at the Business School

2 September. 5pm

There is more than one pathway to the University of Sydney Business School. Join us to hear about the range of admission pathways available and from a current student who will share their journey and experience at the Business School. Your global business journey starts here.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN 7LrSqIHDR4ypzWBa24Vf5w

# **Engineering Scholarships - University of Sydney**

From computer science to chemical engineering scholarships, we have a wide range of options for domestic engineering students.

To find a scholarship that works for you, expand the relevant school and click on the scholarship title links. Alternatively, you can browse the full list of undergraduate scholarships for Faculty of Engineering students in the table below. This page includes scholarships for both prospective and current domestic students.

https://sydney.edu.au/scholarships/domestic/bachelors-honours/faculty/engineering.html#computer

# **Reminder - The University of Sydney Online Open Nights**

9 and 10 September

Join us at one of our Online Open Nights to chat with our current students, academics and advisers from home and find out why we're ranked 1st in Australia and 4th in the world for graduate employability\*.

At this online event you can:

- Visit virtual booths staffed by faculty experts
- Drop into our virtual student lounge and chat to a current student
- Get advice on your study interests, applying for university, student life and more
- Get your questions answered through one-on-one chat
- Chat with UAC about the ATAR and applying to university

https://online-open-night.sydney.edu.au/

#### **UNSW - LIVESTREAM Earth 2050**

10 September. 12.30pm

Let's imagine we are now in the year 2050. Though science predicted the certainty of climate change many decades before, we were collectively preoccupied with more immediate matters and did not make the future health of our planet a priority. So how are we living our daily lives?

We invite you to join us for the next webinar in the UNSW Science Alumni **Sci-Fi Series: Earth 2050** where we'll take a futuristic look at climate change and what the year 2050 may hold if we continue 'business as usual carbon emissions'.

Taking lessons learnt from the current global health crisis, and behavioural change research, we will then discuss how we can positively shift our response to climate change so that the outlook is not so stark. https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/livestream-earth-2050

# Going through university at Warrane College UNSW

Warrane College UNSW offers young men a smooth transition from high school; a full year of organised sporting and social events; academic and professional success; and lifelong friends. Available to students from all universities. Scholarships up to \$5,000 now open. It offers support for a smooth transition from high school, academic and professional success, a diverse and vibrant university experience, and lifelong friendships. Contact Chris at futurestudents@warrane.unsw.edu.au

Find out more visit:

https://warrane.unsw.edu.au/

# **Doctor of Medicine Applicants Western Sydney University**

Applications for the 2021 intake

close Midnight AEST 30 September 2020

Late applications will not be accepted.

The purpose of our admissions process is to identify students who will learn and thrive in the environments in which we teach and from which our medical students build their careers.

Medicine is a physically and mentally challenging profession where practitioners are often required to put the interest of their patients over their own.

The Joint Program in Medicine is a five-year undergraduate degree which aims to help candidates develop necessary skills for practice of medicine.

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/study/how-to-apply/md-applicants.html

# Westpac Young Technologists Scholarship

Deadlines for Uni Wollongong and Western Sydney Uni, RMIT, QU and Murdoch Uni are to be advised. \$5,000 per year for up to three years, and access to an Enrichment Program which includes access to mentoring, internships, professional development and more to launch your technology career. Are you intrigued by technology and how it can change the world for the better? Westpac Young Technologists Scholarships are designed specifically for high school graduates who are passionate about technology and eager to explore its potential for good. We're looking for curious young minds, open to new ideas and untapped opportunities. If this sounds like you, let's make it happen.

- Bachelor of Information and Communications Technology (ICT)
- Bachelor of Information Systems
- Bachelor of Computer Science
- Bachelor of Cyber Security and Behaviour
- Bachelor of Design and Technology
- Bachelor of Entrepreneurship (Game Design and Simulation)
- Bachelor of Creative Industries
- Bachelor of Design / Bachelor of Creative Industries
- Bachelor of Data Science
- Bachelor of Construction Technology

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/informationabout/scholarships home/all uws scholarships/WESTPAC Enquire here:

https://scholars.westpacgroup.com.au/scholarships/young-technologists/#enquire

# Southern Cross University Yr12s Transition to Uni Online

Stats 31 August

Transition to Uni is a free intensive preparatory course designed for recent High School leavers and current ATAReligible Year 12 students or school leavers who have completed Year 12 with an ATAR (or equivalent). Once you complete, you are on your way to University.

The course is delivered online, starts 31 August in 2020. You can study full-time (four to five sessions per week) or part-time (two to three sessions per week) to suit your needs.

Classes are live-streamed from 3:30pm – 5:30pm, Monday to Thursday, with assessment preparation classes on Fridays. This timing ensures the study modules are complementary to your schedule.

The full-time intensive program is a six-week course. The course develops the key academic literacies and the foundational scientific and quantitative concepts you will need at university. You can proceed to a degree with the confidence you are ready to succeed in your university studies.

Passing the Transition to Uni program will guarantee you entry into all Southern Cross University undergraduate degrees\* in 2020/2021. See more information:

https://www.scu.edu.au/transition-to-uni/

#### Apply here:

https://scu-

 $\underline{web.t1cloud.com/T1SMDefault/WebApps/eStudent/S1/eApplications/eAppLogin.aspx?f=\%24S1.EAP.LOGIN.WEB\\ \&SpkCd=2309905\&SpkVerNo=1$ 

#### **UTS - Engineering and IT Galuwa goes Virtual**

17 September. 5pm

- Hear from current students about what it's like to study Engineering or IT at UTS and about the amazing
  opportunities that are available.
- Hear from industry partners about possible careers and where Engineering or IT could take you
- Find out more about course options, the application process, scholarships and university life
- Have your questions answered during the live Q&A session

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-and-information-technology/events/engineering-and-itgaluwa-goes-virtual

#### **CSU Virtual Open Day**

Tuesday 15 September 2020, 12–4pm Wednesday 16 September 2020, 12–4pm Thursday 17 September 2020, 4–8pm Saturday 26 September 2020, 12–4pm Discover what's possible at Charles Sturt at our virtual Open Day.

OR

#### Can't make it to a CSU Open Day?

There are plenty of other ways we can get to know each other.

If you'd like to chat to someone about your study options, all you need to do is reach out to our friendly team. Give us a call on 1800 275 278 or contact us online.

https://study.csu.edu.au/life/events/open-day

# Study Medicine – 10 Step Medicine Application Guide for students

Applying for medicine is stressful, no matter whether you're a high school student applying for an undergraduate degree or a seasoned graduate applying for a postgraduate medicine degree - there are high stakes at play and this situation is not helped by a complicated medicine application process.

The following 10 Step Guide has been put together to help describe the overall system and assist you work through this process.

https://www.studymedicine.com.au/10-step-application-guide

# The University of Sydney - Guaranteed ATAR

Select your UAC preferences with confidence

To help you make informed decisions and provide transparency, we have published a guide to ATAR and IB scores that guarantee admission to most of our courses.

To be offered a place in a guaranteed-ATAR course, list the course as your highest eligible preference when you apply. If you meet the guaranteed ATAR or equivalent International Baccalaureate (IB) score and any other non-ATAR admission criteria for your selected course (including <u>mathematics prerequisites</u> if applicable), then you will be eligible to receive an offer of admission.

If you are a domestic student undertaking an Australian state or territory Year 12 qualification or the IB diploma, you might be eligible for our <u>Academic Excellence Scheme</u>. This scheme recognises high performance in higher levels of English and mathematics by applying adjustment factors to boost your selection rank for eligible courses. <a href="https://www.sydney.edu.au/study/how-to-apply/undergraduate/guaranteed-atar.html">https://www.sydney.edu.au/study/how-to-apply/undergraduate/guaranteed-atar.html</a>

#### 2021 Guide Domestic Student here:

https://www.sydney.edu.au/content/dam/corporate/documents/study/how-to-apply/domestic-admission-criteria-2021.pdf

#### 2021 Guide International Students here:

https://www.sydney.edu.au/content/dam/corporate/documents/study/how-to-apply/admission-criteria-international-students-2021.pdf

# **University of Sydney Dalyell Scholars Program**

Join the next generation of global leaders.

The Dalyell Scholars stream rewards high-achieving students with an ATAR (or equivalent) of 98+\*. You will have access to a range of enrichment opportunities that will extend your academic abilities and develop your leadership capabilities.

\*90+ for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students admitted through Gadigal Program; 95+ for students admitted through the Early Offer Year 12 Scheme (E12), Future Leaders Scheme and Broadway Scheme <a href="https://sydney.edu.au/study/study-options/undergraduate-courses/dalyell-scholars.html?cid=em\_ug-careers">https://sydney.edu.au/study/study-options/undergraduate-courses/dalyell-scholars.html?cid=em\_ug-careers</a> Admission Process:

 $\underline{\text{https://sydney.edu.au/study/study-options/undergraduate-courses/dalyell-scholars/how-to-become-dalyell-scholar.html}$ 

# **Preparing for Success at SCU Program (PSP)**

The Preparing for Success at SCU Program (PSP) is completed full time over 12 weeks or part time within one year. The course equips students with study skills for success at university. Students who complete PSP can proceed directly to a Southern Cross degree with the confidence that they are well-prepared to embark on further study.

View course information

https://www.scu.edu.au/scu-college/programs-and-courses/preparation-program/

#### SCU Head-Start for Years 11 and 12 Students

#### **Closes 23 October**

**Applications for 2021 are now open**, click on your campus location to apply.

Register for:

Lismore

Coffs Harbour

**Gold Coast** 

Southern Cross University's Head-Start provides an opportunity for Year 11 and 12 students (HSC or QCE) to gain direct entry and advanced standing into a variety of courses offered at Southern Cross University.

Free from university fees, the program offers you the chance to gain a taste of university life, stimulate your interest in academic pursuits and enhance your educational performance and long term aspirations.

The program has been designed for students who have the academic capability to succeed at university. Applicants will be selected on merit, based on their academic performance, a personal statement and the recommendation of their Principal.

https://www.scu.edu.au/study-at-scu/high-school-students/entry-pathways/scu-head-start/

# C.A.S. Hawker Scholarship

Opens on Monday 7th December 2020

Closes on Friday 8th January 2021.

The C.A.S. Hawker Scholarship is one of the most generous privately funded scholarships available to undergraduate and post-graduate students in Australia. Each residential scholarship is valued at up to \$60,000 over 3 years. Selection is largely based on personal qualities and demonstrated leadership as well as academic ability. Undergraduate and post-graduate Hawker Scholars are able to attend a range of Australian educational institutions.

http://www.hawkerscholarship.org/

#### **Book a Conversation with CQUniversity Australia**

CQUniversity want to give students and Career Advisers plenty of ways to connect with the university virtually. So you can now book a conversation with the CQUni team. Choose your preferred way to chat and get the answers to help you and your students plan for their future. Visit <a href="cqu.edu.au/highschool">cqu.edu.au/highschool</a> to book a time that suits you, over the phone, video call, Facebook messenger or email.

#### **CQU STEPS Information Session**

- Friday, 18 September 9:30 10:30 am AEST Join
- Friday, 25 September 12 1 pm AEST Join

Skills for Tertiary Education Preparatory Studies (STEPS) is an enabling course that provides a pathway for people wishing to gain entry to and excel in higher education.

Upon successful completion of STEPS, you can apply for direct entry to almost any one of CQUniversity's undergraduate courses.

We invite you to attend our upcoming STEPS Information Sessions to be held online by Zoom. These sessions are suitable for students hoping to study online or at one of our campus locations in Term 3, 2020.

By registering to attend a free information session, you enable us to keep you informed about not only about the STEPS session, but also your course of interest and any upcoming application deadlines.

https://www.cqu.edu.au/events/event-items/information-session/steps-information-session30

# CQU - Festival of Change focuses on 'Bright Youth Futures'

#### 1 – 4 September

We invite your students to connect, discuss, imagine and learn at one of our free events.

CQUniversity wants to change the world for the better – and through social innovation, our students, staff, academics, and communities are all driving the transformation.

The Festival of Change is a free online learning festival, hosted by CQUniversity Australia, designed to celebrate and inspire changemaking

Click here for more information.

# **ACU Foundation Studies – Another Path into University**

From 2021 ACU will be offering the Foundation Studies program from the new Blacktown Campus. ACU will cover the full cost of the program, and upon completion of the Foundation Studies program you will be eligible to apply to an ACU course across any campus. Click the link for more information:

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/foundation-studies

#### **ACU Year 12 Revision Seminars**

If you're worried about your Year 12 exams, ACU can help.

They are offering free online webinars to help you revise and prepare for your exams. Students can choose from our English, maths, business studies, biology, PDHPE, legal studies, religion and IT webinars. Register <a href="here">here</a>.

# **ACU Focus on the Arts Online**

Wednesday 14 October. 5pm

Build a degree that focuses on your strengths and passions so you can face the challenges of the future as a well-rounded, confident and flexible individual. As an arts graduate in a rapidly changing world, your in-demand and transferable skills in communication, problem solving and creative thinking will allow you to meet the needs of employers across a range of industries.

https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events

# **Book an ACU Guided Visit now**

ACU's capped guided visits are available for bookings now. This great opportunity gives students the chance to view each of the ACU campuses and check out the great facilities, while keeping up with social distancing and COVID-19 safe practices. Register here:

www.acu.edu.au/campus-tours

# **Study at ACU Webinar Series**

The Study at ACU webinar sessions are covering the 'Bachelor of Arts – Western Civilisation' on Monday 24 August, and 'Moving Away From Home' on Wednesday 23 September. Get helpful advice on how to apply, find out more about non-traditional pathways to university, and hear from students about what life is really like at ACU. https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/study-at-acu\_

#### Griffith University GUESTS online applications now open for Trimester 3

The Griffith University Early Start to Tertiary Studies (GUESTS) program provides motivated high school students with a chance to stand out from the crowd. Students can study a course at university while completing their high school studies and for the first time, have the opportunity to study a choice of three first year Education courses as part of the GUESTS program.

Applications are now open to Year 11 students to study online courses available in Trimester 3, commencing in November 2020.

On successful completion of the GUESTS program students will receive two adjustments towards their ATAR when applying for a Griffith University degree and may be eligible for credit transfer once they commence their related degree.

Students will commence study from home and when restrictions are lifted, will have the flexibility to study oncampus, online, or a combination of both. Read more.

# **University of Newcastle Offers Released 12 November**

Applicants to Newcastle can apply for early entry based on their Year 11 results and recommendations from their school. Apply before 20 September 2020 via UAC as part of the Schools Recommendation Scheme and offers are released on 12 November 2020.

SRS:

https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applicants/scholarships-and-schemes/schools-recommendation-schemes <a href="Explore">Explore</a> Newcastle University degrees.

#### ATARs for every health course in Australia - 13 professions

For free access to the ATARs for every course in Australia in 2020 for the professions of dentistry, dietetics, medicine, midwifery, nursing, occupational therapy, optometry, paramedicine, pharmacy, physiotherapy, psychology, podiatry and radiography. Go to:

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/latest-news/

# **Bond University Personal Consultation and Year 12 Results Entry**

Bond University will support students by assessing applications based on their first semester Year 12 results. Learn more at:

#### https://bit.ly/2DVeIGm

Students and their parents can discover the Bond University advantage by booking a 1:1 consultation with their dedicated Regional Manager. Students in Greater Sydney and Southern NSW can contact Boyd Shacklock at <a href="mailto:bhacklo@bond.edu.au">bhacklo@bond.edu.au</a> and students in Northern NSW and ACT can contact Jamie Endelman at <a href="mailto:jendelma@bond.edu.au">jendelma@bond.edu.au</a>

# **Bond - Health Simulation Experience Day**

5 September

Experience what it's like to work as a healthcare professional

Experience what it is like to manage the care of real patients, from start to finish. Health Simulation Day is your chance to consult with clinical doctors, physiotherapists, dietitians, occupational therapists, biomedical and exercise scientists, and other allied health professionals, gaining a deep understanding of the different career options available in the health sciences.

https://bond.edu.au/future-students/study-bond/see-yourself/experience-days/experience-day-health-simulation

# **TAFE**

# **NSW Government Apprenticeships and Traineeships Search**

Use this link below for all currently advertised positions. There is a wide variety of opportunities: <a href="https://iworkfor.nsw.gov.au/jobs/apprentice/all-agencies/all-organisations--entities/all-categories/all-locations/all-worktypes?keyword=apprentice">https://iworkfor.nsw.gov.au/jobs/apprentice/all-agencies/all-organisations--entities/all-categories/all-locations/all-worktypes?keyword=apprentice</a>

# **Fashion School of Excellence at TAFE**

Consistently ranked in the top 20 fashion design schools worldwide, FDS has 60+ years of fashion design excellence. With a list of alumni that reads like a 'who's who' of Australian fashion and established partnerships with International Design Institutes, FDS will give your students the skills and experience. <a href="https://www.tafensw.edu.au/fashion-design-studio">https://www.tafensw.edu.au/fashion-design-studio</a>

#### **Chef Apprenticeships from HTN**

Gain entry into the world of cooking through a guaranteed placement in some of Australia's best kitchens. Our approach ensures that Apprentices are able to acquire a variety of skills from different industry placements during the course of their training. Our Industry Advisors provide expert guidance for all work placements. http://htn.com.au/

Register your interest here:

http://htn.com.au/register-interest/

# **Housing Industry Association Apprenticeships**

There has never been a better time to start a career in the housing industry. Doing paid training through an apprenticeship is a great way to learn new skills, make industry contacts and get set up for the future. HIA Apprentices matches apprentices with the right boss and makes sure they are supported. Call: 1300 650 620 <a href="https://hia.com.au/about/careers/apprentice-program">https://hia.com.au/about/careers/apprentice-program</a>

# **NECA Electrical Apprenticeships**

Apprenticeships in all electrical fields are available.

Send an expression of interest to them:

https://www.necatraining.com.au/electrical-apprentices/expression-of-interest/

# NECA Electrical – View all the types of electrical courses

https://www.necatraining.com.au/electrical-training-courses/

# **Electrogroup Electrical Apprenticeships**

We encourage people interested in gaining an Electrogroup apprenticeship or wishing to partake in a preapprenticeship course to register their interest at any time by sending through a completed <u>application form</u>. You will learn to install and maintain electrical components, wiring, equipment and systems. You may have the opportunity to elect to work in specialised areas of the electrical industry

http://www.electrogroup.com.au/apprentices-overview/

Apply here: <a href="https://www.electrogroup.com.au/apprentices/apply">https://www.electrogroup.com.au/apprentices/apply</a>

# Automotive Group Training Apprenticeships – If it has a motor, AGT can help with an apprenticeship

We employ apprentices and then place them with one, or more, host trainers in order to undergo their trade training. These host trainers are businesses operating in the Automotive industry and can range from small local workshops to bigger car dealerships. We will always aim to place our apprentices into a business that is close to their home and that fulfils all the requirements for them to learn the trades of their apprenticeship of choice. Select an auto Career here you like: <a href="http://www.agtnsw.com.au/job-seekers/job-profiles">http://www.agtnsw.com.au/job-seekers/job-profiles</a> Register for an opportunity here: <a href="http://www.agtnsw.com.au/Job-Seekers/Register-with-us">http://www.agtnsw.com.au/Job-Seekers/Register-with-us</a>

#### **Automotive Apprenticeships Apprenticeships RUs**

If you are a job seeker or recent school leaver and are seeking an apprenticeship in the automotive industry, simply email your resume to Aaron or John below. If you have any questions call at any stage on: 02 9891 6900.

- Light Vehicle
- Heavy Vehicle
- Motor Cycle
- Spray Painting
- Panel Beating
- Auto Electrical
- Tyre Fitting
- Steering and Suspension
- Radiator Repairs
- Car Detailing
- Parts Sales
- Automotive Administration

http://www.apprus.com.au/what-we-do.html

# **Landscape Contractors Apprenticeships**

Do you want to know what you will earn, what you will have to do, what the conditions will be, or how to find an apprenticeship position? These are all great questions — everyone wants to know what they are taking on. We answer these and other questions for you here, as well as letting you know where you can find more information if you still need to know more. If you are actively looking for work in our industry, please submit your details on this form below. Expression of interest form and more information here.

https://www.landscapeassociation.com.au/become-an-apprentice/

# **Master Plumbers Association of NSW Apprenticeships**

7 steps to become an apprentice plumber:

https://www.masterplumbers.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/7-Easy-Steps-On-How-To-Become-An-Apprentice-Plumber-SOPF-5-108-v2.pdf

Application Form here:

https://www.masterplumbers.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/ApplicationforApprenticeshipSOPF5-102.pdf

Plumbing as a career here:

https://www.masterplumbers.com.au/plumbing-as-a-career/

# **Brickies – Apprenticeships Here**

Offer you the opportunity to study and earn an income while undertaking a qualification. It gives you the chance to learn new skills while getting paid. It can be done full-time or while you are at school through a School Based Apprenticeship. You can use your qualification to work anywhere in Australia and around the world. https://www.becomeabricklayer.com.au/apprenticeships/

# **COLLEGES**

# **Macleay College Demo Classes**

# **Study Digital Media and Advertising**

When: Wednesday 2 September

Time: 2.30pm (Melbourne / Sydney / Canberra time)

Register **HERE** 

**Study Business Demo Class** When: Thursday 3 September

Time: 2.30pm (Melbourne / Sydney / Canberra time)

**Register HERE** 

#### **Experience student life at Macleay College with a Demo Class!**

If you have any questions our courses and study options in the meantime, please feel free to get in touch with our admissions team by replying to this email or calling us on 1300 939 888.

#### Sydney Film School Applications now open for 2021

Applications to Sydney Film School are now open for the January 21 intake. Hollywood based Variety Magazine has awarded Sydney Film School its top film schools for 2020 accolade. The only Australian film school to be awarded. Sydney Film School was founded to teach the essential filmmaking 'tools' necessary for a successful career in the global film industry. Visit the website to find out more. <a href="https://sydneyfilmschool.edu.au/">https://sydneyfilmschool.edu.au/</a>

# **Sydney Actors School Applications now open for 2021**

Applications to Sydney Actors School are now open for the January 2021 intake. Australia's premiere acting school has a clear vision; the school is about providing the most personalised, hands-on practical training in acting in the world. Find out more at: <a href="https://www.sydneyactorsschool.edu.au">www.sydneyactorsschool.edu.au</a>

#### **Health Scholarships - Torrens University**

Closes 18 January 2021

If you are truly passionate about Health and want to be a recipient of one of ten scholarships, all you have to do is answer a few questions on the application form. We'll determine your eligibility depending on your personality and career goals. There are only **10 scholarships available (per trimester)** so apply today!

Torrens University Australia is redefining education and creating job-ready graduates.

Apply for a scholarship and join a university that believes its students and graduates are improving lives and making the world a better place.

- 20% reduction on course fees
- Become a Health ambassador for the college

https://www.torrens.edu.au/apply-online/scholarships/health-scholarships

# Hospitality - The William Angliss Institute - Scholarships

Closes 29 October

The William Angliss Institute Foundation provides educational opportunities and financial assistance to support disadvantaged students in achieving their hospitality career ambitions.

https://www.angliss.edu.au/study-with-us/scholarships/

# **Hospitality Indigenous Scholarship**

Closes 2 September

The Hostplus Indigenous Scholarship was established in recognition of Indigenous students who demonstrate excellence, passion and a love for the foods and/or hospitality industry. The scholarship is awarded to domestic Indigenous students (commencing or continuing) in the hospitality or foods areas.

https://www.angliss.edu.au/study-with-us/scholarships/the-hostplus-indigenous-scholarship-vic/

# Endeavour College of Natural Health – Webinar – Study Complementary Medicine

1 September. 10am to 7pm

Endeavour's Natural Health Careers Month is a month-long (surprise!) online event in September dedicated to the exciting and diverse possibilities a career in natural health can take you. Each week we will focus on different courses so, depending on your specific interest, you choose the week (or weeks) that suits you. Throughout the month we'll be hosting a range of live webinars, on demand videos, useful articles, live Q&As and more <a href="https://www.endeavour.edu.au/events/?type=future%20students">https://www.endeavour.edu.au/events/?type=future%20students</a>

# **RSA Kenvale College Courses**

September 5th

September 19th

October 3rd

October 17th

October 31st

November 7th

November 21st

December 5th

December 19th

In order to serve, sell, or supply alcohol in any venue or workplace in NSW, you must successfully complete the RSA (NSW) course.

https://kenvale.edu.au/news-events/short courses/barista-courses/

# Adjustment Factors - Up to 10 - Avondale College of Higher Education

If you did not achieve the ATAR (or equivalent) required to gain direct entry into an undergraduate course at Avondale, you may gain entry if the following adjustment factors apply to you.

If you are an Australian applicant, you will have your ATAR (or equivalent) adjusted by five points to a maximum of 10 points (excluding nursing), if you:

- Are a resident in the local region;
- Are a resident in a remote region;
- Completed your HSC in one of Avondale's target schools.

If you are an Australian applicant applying to the Bachelor of Nursing, you will have your ATAR (or equivalent) adjusted by a maximum of five points where these adjustment factors apply to you.

Contact Student Administration on +61 2 4980 2377, <a href="mailto:administration.administration

# **Orana Fashion Design School Early Entry**

Applications for Early Entry to study at Orana in 2021 are now open.

<u>Submit your application here</u> and finish Year 12 with an Early Offer without all the stress. Want more information first? Book a time to chat with us.

https://www.oranacollege.com.au/early-entry/

# **JMC Academy Online Sketchnoting Seminar**

10 September. 4.30pm to 6pm

Free. Come along and learn some fundamental sketching skills, an understanding of how to memorably capture what you hear and learn to communicate your ideas visually using sketchnoting techniques. By drawing something to create connections, you will increase your ability to remember – perfect for those coming up to exam time! <a href="https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/workshops/sketchnoting-workshop">https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/workshops/sketchnoting-workshop</a>

# **JMC September School Holidays Workshops**

Workshops and Short Courses are a great opportunity to check out the JMC Academy campus whilst getting an insight of what studying your passion with Australia's leading Creative Industries provider is like.

Please check back for new dates, times and tickets. To subscribe to our email notifications about upcoming workshops, fill in the form below.

Here's a look at some of our workshop and short course topics:

- Character and Life Drawing
- Digital Sculpture and Character
- Digital TV Studio
- Discover Visual Communication
- Electronic Music Production
- Filmmaking
- Perform, Record and Create Music
- The Exciting World of Event Management

https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/workshops/upcoming-jmc-workshops

# **Aviation Careers – Trial Flights**

Choose from a range of training flight experiences that take you over some of the world's most breathtaking scenery with the best seat in the house. <a href="https://www.sfcaero.com.au/learn-to-fly/trial-flights">https://www.sfcaero.com.au/learn-to-fly/trial-flights</a>

# **NIDA Digital Theatre Festival**

All the shows remain online, free of charge, until Sunday 20 September.

NIDA's trailblazing Digital Theatre Festival was an ambitious reimagining of the storytelling landscape. Six world premieres were created specifically for the online space, and were highly interactive and often transmedia in nature. Across a packed week, audiences tuned in from right across Australia, as well as the USA, UK, New Zealand, China, India, Japan, Singapore, and many parts of the Middle East and Europe. <a href="https://www.nida.edu.au/productions/digital-theatre-festival">https://www.nida.edu.au/productions/digital-theatre-festival</a>

# Show | Business 2020 by the Sydney Dance Company

4 and 5 September

We invite you to a new generation of commercial dance & arts training in Australia.

Show | Business 2020 presents 17 young and inspiring artists from all over Australia with a common goal to become a versatile, business minded creative force. This production comes to life from the work and dedication of the Show Business 2020 artists under the guidance of Marko Panzic, Katie Sanchez and a highly experienced team of choreographers & mentors. <a href="https://www.nida.edu.au/productions/productions/all/show-business-2020">https://www.nida.edu.au/productions/productions/all/show-business-2020</a>

# **AFTRS Bachelor of Arts Screen- Production**

Closes 9 November

Screen stories are changing the world. From YouTube to Netflix and global cinema releases, they are shaping the way we think and feel about the world around us. There has never been such demand for screen content, and the AFTRS Bachelor of Arts Screen: Production aims to give you the skills to seize this opportunity.

This course is full-time over three years, and is designed for students with a passion for creating stories that are powerful, unique and Australian. We're eager to work with people from a diverse range of backgrounds who are imaginative, collaborative and keen to develop their voice as Australian storytellers.

https://www.aftrs.edu.au/award-course/2021-bachelor-of-arts-screen-production/

# **GENERAL**

# **Sign and Graphics Careers and Job Opportunities**

The graphic design and sign manufacturing industry, also includes the router, engraving, laser and fabrication industries, and is without a doubt one of the largest manufacturing sectors in Australia. The industry has over 7,600 businesses.

http://www.signcareers.com.au/

### Click ANY listing below to view more details on that company

http://www.signcareers.com.au/search apprenticeships nsw

The Sign and Graphic Design industry needs people who are creative, well organised, practical and enthusiastic to fill a big range of traineeships and apprenticeships. People who are computer literate with strong creative skills, to design signage and prepare them for manufacturing. People to take the sign manufacturing process and transform it into finished products ready to be installed.

http://www.signcareers.com.au/apprenticeship\_career\_paths

# The Public Education Foundation's Western Sydney Leadership Dialogue Scholarships

Closes 15 September

The Public Education Foundation's Western Sydney Leadership Dialogue Scholarships supports public school students attending a high school in Western Sydney. The scholarships targets students whose personal circumstances are such that without the scholarship they may not have the opportunity to reach their full potential.

The scholarships are funded by the Western Sydney Leadership Dialogue, a not-for-profit community initiative that facilitates interaction between key opinion leaders across industry, government, academic and the community to support and promote Greater Western Sydney.

Each scholarship will provide financial support of \$1,000 per year in year 11 and year 12 (total scholarship value is \$2,000 per student) to help with resources and services to improve educational outcomes.

https://publiceducationfoundation.org.au/western-sydney-leadership-dialogue-scholarship/

# **Refugee Zainab Secondary Scholarships**

Closes 15 September

The Public Education Foundation's Friends of Zainab Secondary Scholarships help support refugee students through the critical years of their High School Certificate.

The scholarship was established in 2002 by Dorothy Hoddinott AO, the Principal of Holroyd High School in Sydney's South West. In its first year the scholarship enabled a young refugee, Zainab Kaabi, to complete her schooling and enter university.

There are two scholarships for Secondary students

- **Senior Secondary Scholarship, Year 10** for students currently enrolled in Year 10 in 2020 an annual bursary of \$1,000 will be provided for each of Years 11 and 12.
- Senior Secondary Scholarship, Year 11 for students currently enrolled in Year 11 in 2020 a one-off payment of \$1,000 will be provided for Year 12.

https://publiceducationfoundation.org.au/friends-of-zainab-secondary-scholarship/

# The Interview Questions and How to Nail the Job Interview

Job interviews can be damn intimidating. You spend ages psyching yourself up to even apply for the thing and then you get the call offering you an interview, go you!

Full disclosure; the first time I had a job interview (it was for a Brumby's bakery you guys) was also the first time I discovered my body is capable of producing sweat from many new places, including, (but not limited to); the front of my shins and tops of my hands. I get how much of a challenge this can be.

Click here for more information.

# **Police Force - University Certificate in Workforce Essentials**

If you are considering a policing career with the NSW Police Force, one of the first steps will be completing a foundation level program

called the University Certificate in Workforce Essentials (UCWE). The UCWE replaces the previous minimum academic requirement and is a mandatory requirement for all future NSW Police Force applicants.

The NSW Police Force wants to prepare recruits for the challenges of the Constable Education Program / Associate Degree in Policing Practice and to succeed in their chosen career. The Learning Modules were designed by the NSW Police Force and provide enrolled students with common foundational learning linked to qualities we highly value:

- communication and interpersonal skills
- · decision-making and problem-solving
- engagement
- leadership and teamwork
- personal resilience
- professionalism
- self-reflection

Successful students will be awarded a University Certificate which contributes to the NSW Police Force recruitment selection ranking score. Read more about ranking scores.

https://www.police.nsw.gov.au/recruitment/university certificate in workforce essentials

#### **NSW Police Application Process**

Once you have successfully completed the University Certificate in Workforce Essentials (UCWE) you may be eligible to submit an application to the NSW Police Force. Once received, your police application will be allocated to a Recruitment case officer who will get to work processing your application.

#### Read more

#### 1. Background Checks

Upon receipt of your police application your recruitment case officer will conduct a number of background checks including detailed background vetting, employment checks and a more thorough investigation of your history.

Read more

# 2. Physical & Medical Assessment

As a police recruit applicant, you will be required to undertake a number of physical tests to determine your ability to perform the physical demands inherent to operational policing. You will also be invited to attend a full medical assessment including a complete medical history. The assessment will be conducted by an external provider and will assess your medical fitness to perform the inherent role and functions of an operational police officer.

#### Read more

#### 3. Interview

The final stage of the recruitment process is a formal face to face interview. The interview will be conducted by a three (3) member panel and will provide an opportunity for the NSW Police Force to assess you against a number of core qualities. The interviews will be conducted at a number of metropolitan and regional locations.

# Read more

# 4. Ranking & the Eligibility Pool

Successfully completing all requirements of the recruitment process will see you progress onto the eligibility list to await an offer for placement into the Associate Degree in Policing Practice.

https://www.police.nsw.gov.au/recruitment/application process

#### **Police Recruitment Home Page**

https://www.police.nsw.gov.au/recruitment/home

# **Cotton Gap Program Launch**

Cotton Australia has launched the Cotton Gap program for Year 12 students completing secondary school in 2020. Cotton Gap provides an opportunity for employment to be actively involved in the mechanics of a cotton farm. Cotton Gap is a program tailored to provide students with little or no guaranteed pathway into the cotton industry a foot in the door. For further information visit:

https://cottonaustralia.com.au/cotton-gap

# **Consider Psychiatry as a Potential Career Path**

The Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists is pleased to announce the launch of 'Keep Psychiatry in Mind'. This is a youth-oriented campaign for secondary school students to raise awareness of the work of psychiatrists and inform students of career pathways in psychiatry. Visit: <a href="https://bit.ly/2R3JMr3">https://bit.ly/2R3JMr3</a>

# **Careers and Scholarships for all Levels in Agriculture**

Are you, or someone you know interested in a career in agriculture? The possibilities are endless!! Our Online Agriculture Career Expos start to explore some of the opportunities and pathways available. Another great resource in the <a href="Maintenance">Career Harvest website</a>, a project of the Primary Industries Education Foundation Australia. <a href="http://www.careerharvest.com.au/scholarship/">http://www.careerharvest.com.au/scholarship/</a>

# **More Agriculture Scholarships**

Scholarships available to study AHC50116 Diploma of Agriculture or AHC51419 Diploma of Agribusiness Management.

http://www.ruralbiztraining.com.au/announcements/scholarships-galore

# 2020 Online Agricultural Careers Expo – Great Video

The Online Agricultural Careers Expo has been designed for agriculture teachers, primary industries teachers, careers advisors and others who assist young people entering the workforce. Year 11 & 12 Students should watch this.

http://www.ruralbiztraining.com.au/ag-careers

### **Youth KSP Poetry Award**

Closes 9 October

10 to 17 years

Great youth prizes. The KSP Writers' Centre is proud to present this annual poetry competition for Australian writers, **which is FREE for youth to enter** thanks to sponsorship from the Shire of Mundaring. Entries must be original and unpublished. All poetry styles and themes are acceptable.

Results will be announced at an awards ceremony in December and published on social media and the KSP website thereafter. Shortlisted entrants will be contacted prior to the awards ceremony with an invitation to attend and read an extract of their entry.

https://www.kspwriterscentre.com/poetry-competition

#### Australia's Festival of Innovation - for keen startups, innovators and entrepreneurs

12 to 23 October

There's never been a more important time for your business to grow as part of the new, global economy. And there's never been a better time for re-thinking EVERYTHING.

Learn from and connect into the innovation ecosystem right across Australia. Tune in and celebrate entrepreneurship everywhere, as the people and organisations of the startup world come together to imagine and create new, exciting, valuable, and successful ventures.

http://sparkfestival.co/

# Should you consider working in aged care?

There are few things in life that are more rewarding than knowing that you have helped someone and made a notable difference in their life. Working in a career or volunteer initiative that assists vulnerable people is one sure way to do that, and to gain some good karma back into your life. It seems like a no-brainer that doing good deeds and helping others every day is rewarding, but why specifically should you consider working with the elderly?

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/career-and-university/certificate-iii-in-individual-support/

# 10 Tips for Creating an all star Linkedin Profile

Your professional online profile is integral to your career growth and networking. Highlighting your work and study efforts, how you give back to others, as well as expressing how these experiences differentiate you, give you the edge everyone is looking for.

https://gallery.mailchimp.com/d955259d4b97f4af4e8efbf96/files/14bd67e7-0978-4491-a72e-189034eac0b9/Linked In top 10 tips.pdf

# Things to do in a Gap Year. What to consider

Taking a gap year is an opportunity for you to gain more independence, have adventures, learn practical skills, and get a clearer outlook on where you're headed in life. There are many things to do in a gap year that will also look great on your resume.

Planning your gap year will allow you to get the most out of your time. Creating a structured gap year plan means you'll have the time to tackle the big questions in life, gain practical experience, and get to try out different career options in a real-world context. You might discover a new passion, or confirm that the path you were considering is the right one for you.

https://www.gviaustralia.com.au/blog/what-to-do-during-a-gap-year/

# **Vision Australia Further Education Bursary**

Closes 30 September

Each year, Vision Australia awards Further Education Bursaries to a select number of students who are blind or have low vision. The bursaries provide adaptive technology to help the students fully participate and succeed in their chosen studies. Assistive technology can eliminate barriers to education and enhance access to information. It enables students to read course material, conduct research and improve their student life. https://www.visionaustralia.org/referral/benefits-and-funding/further-education-bursary